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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL “RFP” PS20181073 
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF WEATHERPROOF JACKET AND PANTS 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 

 

ISSUED ON July 6, 2018 

Q1 
Based on the specs on the RFP may we suggest the attached jacket for your Rescue 
team? Please let me know if it's something your team will consider. This jacket is a 
stock item for Unisync and supplied to all EMS/ Rescue Team across Canada. 

A1 

Any proponents can bid on the RFP as long as the proposed weatherproof jacket 
and pants meet the minimum requirements under the specification, PART B 4.0 of 
the RFP. 

Refer to Addendum No 1. 

Q2 
Would it be possible to get a brand or model style and/or a picture of the 
jacket/pants you are looking for on this request for proposal? 

A2 
The City has no specific brand or model style or picture available. Proposed jacket 
and pants shall meet the specifications stated on PART B of the RFP.  

Q3 
About the pocket size of jacket on PART B, Section 4.20, is it correct pocket size min. 
16’’x6.5’’ one on each of side? 

A3 Both left and right Pocket size must be 16”x 6.5”.  

Q4 
Is there any other specific page that we can provide detail about alternative material 
may apply on jacket? 

A4 Proponents can propose any additional information after Section 15.0 of the PART C - 
PROPOSAL FORM. 

Q5 
Would it be possible to see pictures of the jackets and pants you are looking for in the RFP in 
object? 

A5 
There is no picture available for the requirement.  Proponent shall offer their products 
meeting the specifications stated on PART B of the RFP 

Q6 

I see that the contract request if for 3 years, yet the pricing table allows only for 1 
price.  As min. wage is going up another 3 occasions until June 1, 2021 we have 
pricing set per each year there’s a change.   If you can provide an unlocked worksheet 
we can provide a price breakdown per year accounting for wage increments and 
inflation, or if you absolutely need 1 price only we’ll put in the average price over the 
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contract term. 

A6 

The preference is to have a fixed price for the term.   

Proponents may propose alternate price structure after Section 15.0 of the PART C - 
PROPOSAL FORM. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


